

Minutes of Henfynyw Community Council
meeting held at Llwynceilyn Memorial Hall
on 12th of September 2017 at 7.30 pm

Present: Councillors Carys Morgan (Chair), Gerallt Davies, Wyn Evans, Barry Owen, and Ruby Williams.

Also present: The County Councillor Marc Davies and the Clerk.

Apologies: Councillors Wyn Jones, Jocelyn Andrew, Garym Roberts and Eiddwen Merritt.

Disclosure of personal and prejudicial interests:

None.

Confirmation of last month's meeting:

It was **resolved** to approve the minutes of the monthly meeting held in July and they were signed as being correct by the Chairman.

Matters arising from the meeting:

Following a complaint made last month regarding the poor quality of the recycling bags that has been introduced lately by Ceredigion County Council a question and answer sheet was sent to defend the bags.

Planning Matters:

Application No. A170696.

Land adj. to Meirion, Llwynceilyn, Aberaeron.

Erection of a dwelling.

No objection.

Application No. A170702.

Land opposite Llwynceilyn Chapel.

Residential Development (Phase 3).

No objection.

Clustering:

A letter was received from the Welsh Government inviting the Community Council to make an application for clustering as there is a financial support available for 2017-18. It was decided not to consider the invitation.

Promoted Routes:

A letter was read from Ceredigion County Council to raise awareness of the opportunities that exist to Public Rights of Way to the countryside. The clerk was asked to pass the link on to the members.

Consultation on Street Collections:

The Chairman mentioned the draft Street Collections and House to House Charitable Collections Policy and welcomed everyone to read it.

Carer Aware e-learning

Members were invited to complete the online Carer Aware e-learning to ensure that they were aware of the latest developments to support carers in our community.

Consultation on Film Distribution

Information was received on the Policy of Film Distribution that Ceredigion County Council will be introducing on their role as Film Distributors. Members were invited to read the policy and also encouraged to leave a constructive feedback.

Any Other Business:

None.

The meeting finished at 8.25.

The next meeting will be on the 10th of October.